LOCAL ADDICTION PREVENTION AND PLANNING COMMITTEE February 4, 2015

Present: Marty Silbernagel, Jennifer Lief, Aaron Felton, Beth Freese, Stacey Daeschner, Matthew Stevenson

Regrets: Chief Simpson, Chief Tallan, Katrina Rothenberger, Sara Dotson, Jen Mason

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
Welcome, Introductions, Minutes	Introductions were made. December minutes were approved.	Information
Drug Court Graduation	Polk County Drug Court graduation will be held February 9, 2015 in Court Room 1 at 1:30 pm. LAPPC Chair Marty Silbernagel would like to encourage everyone to attend. He stated there are nine graduates this year. There are between one and two Drug Court graduations each year. Chief Tallan will be the Keynote speaker for the graduation. Drug Court has weekly proceedings Mondays at 1:30 pm and are open to the public and citizens are encouraged to attend. A reporter and photographer from the Statesman Journal were present in court last Monday taking photos and stated they were writing an article about Polk County's Drug Court.	Information
Measure 91	District Attorney Aaron Felton discussed the Marijuana Public Listening session sponsored by the Oregon Liquor Control Commission (OLCC). He stated in addition to himself Commissioner Pope, Chief Tallan, a representative from the Sheriff's department, Salem Police Department and others were in attendance. He said the session was crowded and there were a lot of opinions shared. Some topics of discussion were related to advertising as it relates to children and background checks for retail licenses. The OLCC will use feedback at public listening sessions to help with rulemaking.	Information
Central High School	Marty stated that Jennifer Lief, Beth Freese and he put together a proposal regarding marijuana prevention for the superintendent to review. Central High School has breakout periods during the semester. The breakout periods are separated by grade and include the freshman, sophomores and juniors. The sub-committee will meet and prepare a presentation to share with the Central students the first week in March.	Information
Committee Updates	Stacey Daescher – Governor's proposed budget if passed will replenish the Strengthening Preserving and Reunifying Families (<i>SPRF</i>). There are questions surrounding the "kicker fund" and if the kicker is distributed it could affect the SPRF funding. Jennifer Lief reports there were state budget cuts (approximately 46%) s passed on to the CCO for alcohol and drug treatment. The Willamette Valley Community Health (WVCH-CCO) has assured treatment providers they will make up any shortfall of funding for alcohol and drug programs. Jennifer brought up the function of the LAPPC is to review and provide comment	Information

	on organizations or individuals seeking program approval from the Oregon Health Authority and CCO to provide alcohol and drug treatment services in the county. Jennifer will bring more information on this topic for discussion at the next meeting.	
	Matthew – There are several bills in the legislature related to tobacco, which include adding an e-cigarettes to policy about indoor smoking, increasing taxes on tobacco products, raising the age for purchasing cigarettes to age 21.	
Future Agenda Items	LAPPC Program Review and Recommendation Function 2015 2 nd Chance Grant	
Next Committee Meeting		March 4, 2015 12:00-1:00 p.m. BOC Board Room